# MinutesoftheMeetingoftheCARPARKING **BESTVALUEWORKINGGROUPheldatthe** TownHall onFriday,12 thAPRIL2002

at9.00a.m.

#### Present:-

Councillor A.H. Miller - Chairman. CouncillorMrs.G.Marsh CouncillorMrs.H.O'Donovan CouncillorJ.Roscoe

Alsoinattendance:-

A.J.Leeson TownClerk

C.B.Makin StaffRepresentative

#### 1. **APOLOGIES**

AnapologyforhisinabilitytoattendtheMeetingwasreceivedfrom CouncillorSuttle(TownMayor).

#### MINUTESOFMEETING-27 th MARCH 2002 2.

The Minutes were noted as a correct record of the Meeting. ArisingfromtheMinutes:-

2.1 TheClerkreportedthattheCo-opPioneerStoreManagerhad approvedtheCouncil'srequesttoplacea"ShortStay"signinthe walledoffsectionoftheapproachroad.

ItwassuggestedandAGREED:-

Thata"shortstay"carparksignbepositionedin theflowerbedadjacenttotheHealthCentre.

TheClerkfurtherreportedonthepositivefeedbackreceivedinrespect of the temporary traffic management system within the Co-op Pioneercarpark.

2.d) Additional carparking spaces had been identified within the untarmacedsectionofgroundatPeverilPoint.

NoresponsehadyetbeenreceivedfromtheRNLI.

3.dThe Chairmandescribed details of an alternative design of recyclebin thathehadobservedasbeingusedwithinadistrictauthoritylocation.

Action:	
	TheTownClerktoobtaindetailsforthepossible
	introductionof"bellshaped"recyclebinsandfrequency
	ofemptying .

1

e)

### 3. **MOTORCYCLES**

ii)

iii)

The Clerk presented details of a letter received from Councillor Baume requesting clarification of the policy formotor cycles in the Council's carparks, making comparisons with other local authorities.

Itwasnotedthatanumberofsmallareashadbeenidentifiedduring sitevisits. Itwasalsonotedthatmotorcycleswererequiredto "payand display" ifutilising a carparking space, but may park free of charge in designated motorcycleareas.

ItwasAGREED:-

To incorporate motor cycle spaces in the site locations already identified at Broad Road and Main Beach carparks.

To seekalternative possible locations within the other carparks at the Recreation Ground.

Toprovidedetailedinformationregardingchargingpoliciesateachcar parklocation

Action:	
	OperationsManagertocarryoutfurtherreviewofBroadRoad
	carpark.

 $Councillor Mrs. O'Donovan referred to the indiscriminate parking of motor cycles in the area of the Town Square during the summers eason. \\ It was AGREED:-$ 

Tonotetheconcernsexpressedinrespectofillegalparking of motorcyclesinthearea of the Town Square and totake the appropriate action in policing and dealing with offenders.

### 4. **NORTHBEACH-COACHPARKING**

The Clerk presented a letter from a local hotelier regarding the parking of coaches and improve dutilisation of North Beach carpark.

Afterdiscussion.itwasAGREED:-

ThattheTownClerkwritetoobtainclarificationofthepoints raised.

## 5. <u>COMPARE-EASTDORSETCARPARKINGPOLICIES</u>

The Clerk provided details of the classification of vehicles and use of carparks within the East Dorset District Council Wimbornetown centre location.

Provisionoffreecarparkingfordisableduserswasdiscussed,together with the classification given to mini-buses and campervans.

Afterabriefdiscussion, itwas AGREED:-

Tomaintainthepresentpolicyrequiringpaymentforuseofallcar parkingspaces.

i)

ii)

Toprovidesignsdetailingtheclassificationforpermitteduseofthe largespacesrecentlyintroducedwithinBroadRoadcarpark, andnotpermittedinanyothercarparks, asbeing "avehicle with9ormoreseatsorcampervan".

### 6. <u>REVIEWOFSURVEYQUESTIONNAIRES</u>

The Clerk presented details of the survey of residents. It was noted that 60 responses, representing a return rate of 40%, we rereceived.

The significant observations made were as follows:-

### GeneralUse

31% of residents did not use, or have a need to use any of the carparks in Swanage.

### ResidentsParking

77% of respondents believed the provision of residents only spaces to be sufficient.

77% of residents believed the summer carparking fees in the Residents' carpark to be fair, and 94% believed the winter charge to be fair.

### **ShoppersCarParks**

84% of respondents regularly used the shoppers carparks.

73% of residents believed the number of spaces to be sufficient.

63% of respondents believed that the summer charges were not fair and 94% believing that the winter charges were fair.

### RecyclingAreaswithCarParks

 $53\% of respondents used the recycling facilities at Main Beach, Victoria \\ Avenue.$ 

25% of residents used the facility provided at North Beach, De Moulham Road.

Arangeofalternativelocationsweresuggested,includingHerston,Industrial Estate,Co-opcarpark,Residents'carpark,RecreationGroundandBroad Road.

It was concluded that provision and use of the residents only carparking scheme bemore widely publicised.

ItwasAGREED:-

Toadvertisetheresidentsparkingschemeinthelibrary,postoffices, CouncilnoticeboardandWebsite,andinestateagents'welcome packs.

It was also acknowledged that the use of recycling facilities was highly supported.

The Clerk summarised the results of a survey conducted of visitors during March.

Only29% of visitors made use of carparks.

Broad Road was the most frequently used carpark.

86% of respondents stated that the carparks were easy to find.

85% of visitors expected to pay to park in the carparks.

86% of respondents considered the chargest obefair.

# **PEVERILPOINT-RESIDENTSCARPARKINGPROPOSALS**

The Chair man referred to the correspondence received (previously circulated) in response to the meeting held with Peveril Point residents on 20 March 2002, and a head of the meeting scheduled at 10 a.m. on 13 th April 2002.

th

It was noted that the consensus view was acceptance of the Council's proposal to introduce charges and to is suepermits to regulate the parking in the area of Peveril Point.

The method of allocation, and the level of charges, was considered in association with the advice received from the Council's nominated valuer, and comparisons drawn with neighbouring towns and villages.

The provision of parking for emergency service personnel and the coast watch volunteers was discussed in consideration of reaching a workable solution.

It was noted that any system adopted should not be unduly administrative.

### ItwasAGREED:-

That, if permits are to be introduced, the requirement to provide vehicle registration numbers be not adopted, and that an agreed to talnumber of permits be issued, bearing in mind the views expressed by residents.

### 8. **DATEOFNEXTMEETING**

ThedateofthenextmeetingbeconvenedonMonday,22 nd April 2002,upontheconclusionofthepresentationtotheTourismand EnvironmentalCommittee.

\_\_\_\_\_